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Web Mail - 60 Autumn Lane, Voyer Shed Project, Building Permit Application files

From: "John Voyer" <voyer@usm.maine.edu>

To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 5/6/2013 12:36 PM

Subject: 60 Autumn Lane, Voyer Shed Project, Building Permit Application files

Attachments: 60 Autumn Lane Electronic Signature and Fee Payment Confirmation.pdf; 60
Autumn Lane General Building Permit Application.pdf; 60 Autumn Lane Permit
Application Checklist.pdf; 60 Autumn Lane Shed Plot.pdf; Shed Happens
specifications.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached five pdf files containing documents for a General Building Permit
Application for the replacement of a damaged 6 x 8 shed with a new 6 x 8 shed at 60 Autumn
Lane, Portland:

1. Electronic Signature and Fee Payment Confirmation. (I will come to your office on
Monday, May 6 with a check for the $40 fee.)

2. Permit Application Checklist

General Building Permit Application

4. Plot of 60 Autumn Lane showing location of house, lot boundaries and placement of
shed

5. A specification sheet from Shed Happens, which will be placing a pre-built pine gable 6 x
8 shed at 60 Autumn Lane. The people at Shed Happens told me that this sheet, which
lists the company's construction techniques and materials and has photographs of the
completed sheds, has sufficed with other customers of theirs from Portland. They have
no documents containing architectural drawings.

w

Thank you,
John Voyer
60 Autumn Lane

Portland, ME 04103

Phones: 797-3395 (home) 780-4597 (office)
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